

ROCK HILL TREE COMMISSION

MINUTES For the meeting of

June 10, 2024
Operations Center Room 132

Members Present

Joshua Nypaver (Vice-Chair)
Tim Gillette
Robert Carter
Jarvis Miller
Hope Matthews (Chair)
Jan McCoy

Members Absent

Elden LeBrun

Staff

Matt Clinton

Others

The meeting was called to order at 5:03 p.m.

READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of April 8, 2024, were approved.

FORESTER'S REPORT

Matt gave a summary of the Forester's report for April and May.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Matt restarted the discussion on the ideas originally submitted by Jarvis and what the Commission has been discussing over the last few meetings. Matt informed the group of the available grant money through the community outreach portion of the grant and shared his ideas on how the Commission could incorporate some of these ideas together. The grant will allow funding of community outreach efforts the Tree Commission may want to pursue. After much discussion it was decided for Matt to reach out to Leslie Galvez to be able strategize about how the Tree Commission could attend neighborhood meetings.

NEW BUSINESS

The October date change was discussed. Matt is not going to be in town on the date listed.

OPEN FLOOR

ADJOURN

A motion was made and approved to adjourn at 6:00 pm.